





City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Miye Moriguchi</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Chinatown-International District Preservation & Development Authority</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	Date Appointed: 8/8/2019	Term of Position: * 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2021 <input type="checkbox"/> Serving remaining term of a vacant position
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Council District #2</i>	Zip Code: <i>98118</i>	Contact Phone No.: 
Background: <p>Miye Moriguchi is Development Manager at Uwajimaya, Inc. and is responsible for designing new and improving existing stores. Ms. Moriguchi is part of the company leadership team and is involved in strategic planning and building the brand. Prior to her current work, Ms. Moriguchi was an Associate at Mithun involved in the design of mixed-use development, neighborhood master plan, and urban infill housing (2004-2014). She was also an intern at George Suyama Associates involved in developing study models and architectural drawings. Ms. Moriguchi brings experience in strategic planning, marketing, and architectural design to the SCIDpda Governing Council.</p> <p>Ms. Moriguchi's community involvement includes being a member of the International Special Review District Board (2013-2017).</p> <p>This reappointment represents Ms. Moriguchi's second term.</p>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i> <i>Mayor, City of Seattle</i>

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 19 AUG -8 PM 2:17
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Miye Moriguchi



EXPERIENCE

- Uwajimaya, Inc, Seattle, WA** 2012 – Present
Development Manager
Coordinate development of company property. Design new stores and improve current stores. Work closely with the Company leadership team with strategic planning and building the brand.
- Mithun, Seattle, WA** 2004 – 2015
Associate
Designed mixed-use developments, neighborhood master plans, urban infill housing and academic buildings. Collaborated on all project phases from feasibility studies, conceptual design through production of construction documents and construction administration. Led the implementation of innovative digital design.
- George Suyama Architects, Seattle, WA** 2001, 2002
Intern
Constructed study models and posted on architectural drawings. Redesigned proposal booklet for potential client bids and created computer archive system for project images.

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

- U.S. Green Building Council** 2006 – Present
LEED Accredited Professional.
- Richard U. Light Fellowship, Kyoto, Japan** 2003 – 2004
Fellow
Studied Japanese language and culture at the Stanford Kyoto Center for Japanese Studies.
- Yale University, New Haven, CT** 1999 – 2003
BA, Honors in Architecture, with emphasis in Design,
- Garfield High School, Seattle, WA** 1995 – 1999

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- International Special Review District Board, Seattle, WA** 2013 – 2017
Mayoral Appointed Board Member and Chair

Former board member of InterIm CDA, a non-profit community development organization and past volunteer for Densho (a Japanese American Legacy Project) and ACRS (Asian Counseling and Referral Service).

Seattle Chinatown-International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda)

No fewer than 9 members and no more than 17 members: Pursuant to RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code 3.110, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 4 Mayor- appointed
- 5 to 13 Other Appointing Authority: SCIDpda Governing Council

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
7	M	6	1.	Member	David Della	1/1/18	12/31/20	1	Governing Council
			2.	Member					Governing Council
1	F	3	3.	Member	Jerilyn Young	1/1/16	12/31/18	1	Governing Council
			4.	Member					Governing Council
			5.	Member					Governing Council
1	N		6.	Secretary	Michael Itti	1/1/17	12/31/19	2	Governing Council
1	F		7.	Member	Casey Huang	1/1/17	12/31/19	2	Governing Council
			8.	Vice Chair					Governing Council
1	M		9.	Member	Philip Sit	1/1/17	12/31/19	2	Governing Council
1	M		10.	Treasurer	Wayne H. Lau			2	Governing Council
			11.	Member					Governing Council
1	M		12.	Chair	Scott Yasui	1/1/16	12/31/18	2	Governing Council
1	M		13.	Member	Lanzi Li	1/1/18	12/31/19	1	Governing Council
1	F		14.	Member	Mindy Au	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor
7	F		15.	Member	Aileen Balahadia	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor
3	F		16.	Member	Jennifer Reyes	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor
1	F		17.	Member	Miye Moriguchi	1/1/19	12/31/21	2	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key: